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To: Cs)IECKECH@ min vws. ni];EXELEREIERE)IEXETR @minvws.ni]
From: 5.1.2e .1512e ad)
Sent: Mon 3/22/2021 1:53:45 PM

Subject: FW: Privacy zin

Received: Mon 3/22/2021 1:53:45 PM

van:[EXEIE. - so/pEia/eu JEEES@minjenv.ni>
Verzonden: maandag 22 maart 2021 14:48

Aan:BEXEEIEDJEEM @ minvws.ni>
Onderwerp: Privacy zin

Urgentie: Hoog

Aangezien het hoofd van ons privacy beleidsteam deze zin erin heeft gezet en ik het hier in de verordening zie staan zou ik toch

willen vragen of je de zin erin laat staan.

Article 9 Protection ofpersonal data

1. The personal data contained in the certificates issued in accordance with this Regulation shall be processed for the purpose

of accessing and verifying the information included in the certificate in order to facilitate the exercise of the right of free

movement within the Union during the COVID-19 pandemic.

3. The personal data processed for the purpose of issuing the certificates referred to in Article 3. including the issuance of a

new certificate, shall not be retained longer than is necessary for its purpose and in no case longer than the period for which the

certificates may be used to exercise the right to free movement.

4. The authorities responsible for issuing the certificates referred to in Article 3 shall be considered as controllers referred to

in Article 4(7) of Regulation (EU) 2016/679.

Dit bericht kan mformatie bevatten die met voor u 1s bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met nisico's verbonden aan het

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
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This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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